>:m:m Whitburn

From: Simon Dickenson <SDickenson@evacchair.co.uk>
Sent: 09 December 2019 15:33

To: Angus Whitburn

Subject: Evac +Chair International Quotation (Ref:184780)
Dear Angus

Further to our correspondence, | have the pleasure of enclosing your quotation as
requested.

| trust that this proposal meets with your acceptance and approval. If you require any
further assistance or additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

To place an order, please forward the following information to orders@evacchair.co.uk
(quoting reference: 184780 )

Invoice address -contact name, telephone number and email address
Delivery address — contact name and telephone number

Company registration number

Purchase order number

Quotation
Code Product Price Quantity Value
1- EVAC+CHAIR MK 4 MODEL £670.00 1 £670.00
300H- incl passenger restraints, wall hooks + sign, dust
_MK4  cover, user guide with CD, payload upto 182kg e
PX PART EXCHANGE £0.00 il £0.00
Please place part-exchange chair in packaging of
new chair

and contact Customer Services via email to "
customerservices@evacchair.co.uk"
to arrange collection.

Upon receipt of the returned Chair, £150 will be
credited, per each chair exchanged.

CARR CARRIAGE £25.00 1 £25.00
Timed deliveries available at an additional cost,

upon request.




Total: £785.00

Quotes valid for 30 days and prices are subject to VAT.
Subject to our terms and conditions.
All errors and omissions excepted.

Thank you for your enquiry and we look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Kind regards

Simon Dickenson Business Development Manager
Direct Dial: 07775 688024

m<>n n_._u..“un I>_ no Telephone: 0121706 6744

INTERNATIONAL Email: SDickenson@evacchair.co.uk

Manufacturing life safety products \T

Evac+Chair International Limited, ParAid House, Weston Lane, Birmingham, B11 3RS, UK
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Don't waste paper. Think before you print.

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it was addressed, and may also be privileged. if you are not the addressee of this e-
mail you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by
replying to this message. Evac+Chair reserves the right to monitor e-mail communications from external/internal sources for the purposes of ensuring correct and appropriate
use of Evac+Chair. Evac+Chair International Limited 2013 Company Reg N0.3593826 England.



